

Rick Morgan

10429 Mojeska Summit Rd. Corona, CA 92883
(951) 277-1191 • rick@rickmorgan.com • www.rickmorgan.com

SUMMARY

An accomplished interactive multimedia designer and developer with over 20 years of experience. A well rounded, experienced individual with creative, technical, and managerial skills. Highly motivated with strong interpersonal communication skills. A detail-oriented thinker with a desire for perfection in all aspects of work.

EXPERIENCE

Multimedia Design Manager

4/2008 - Present

ICU Medical Inc., San Clemente, CA

Worked within the marketing communications department to design, create, and manage a wide variety of communication media including print, online, interactive, video, and 3d animation. Trained and advised internal graphic design staff. Instructed outside contractors on technologies and techniques relating to specific projects as well as managed their overall production. Created a number of 3D medical device product animations for both marketing and training. Created custom videos and animations to help acquire larger accounts. Designed, launched, and managed a company-wide online training web site as well as several individual product-related web sites. Identified key technologies, hired outside contractors, and managed projects from concept to completion.

Interactive Multimedia Designer/Developer

3/1998 - 4/2008

Independent Contractor, CA

Worked with local advertising agencies, PR firms, and corporations to design, plan, coordinate, and develop interactive communication media including internet web sites, multimedia e-learning courses, on-line and off-line interactive tools, promotional and training CD-ROMs, online marketing, social media, digital video, illustration, 2D/3D medical animation, print collateral, audio/visual presentations, and photography. Worked from concept to completion as well as serving as the project consultant and manager throughout major assignments. Hired and/or supervised subcontractors and vendors as needed.

Computer Graphics & Multimedia Consultant

10/1994 - 3/1998

Center for Visual Computing, University of California, Riverside, CA

Worked with the campus and research faculty to develop high-end scientific visualizations including 3D computer animations, scientific visualizations, interactive multimedia, and illustrations. Designed and implemented content for research grant proposals, business symposiums, trade shows, internet websites, and multimedia marketing. Designed and developed individual campus departmental web sites as well as a UC Riverside promotional CD-ROM. Coordinated, directed, and advised staff throughout major projects. Supervised work-study employees and student interns. Designed and conducted marketing awareness campaigns to promote the Center for Visual Computing.

EDUCATION

BA, University of California, Riverside, 1995.

Academic Awards

“Undergraduate Research Scholar Award”, University of California, Riverside
“Barbara and Donald Donner Essay Award”, University of California, Riverside